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Light, Abi

From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 1:47 PM

To: Taylor, Katie; Wilson, Jamie; McCoy, Michael; Light, Abi

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Schnebly Coulee Site Visit WDFW Notes on Stream Typing

It was good to meet you all yesterday.  

Here is an email that you can send to the county regarding the stream typing.  

On November 29, 2023, Scott Downes of WDFW visited the northern portion of the Schnebly Coulee project site to 
examine the typing of the streams shown on the map, referred to as ephemeral drainages 1, 2 and 3 below. We 
found no indication of a defined bed or banks for these drainages. There were no perennial springs. Thus they do 
not meet the definition of Typed waters-Ns, Np or F. It is possible they have some small localized snowmelt and 
hydrology should be examined but they do not meet typed waters.  

Scott Downes 
Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist 
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 3 Habitat Program
1701 South 24th Ave
Yakima, WA  98902-5720
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Cell-509-607-3578

michael.penick
CDS AUTO DATE
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-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Taylor, Katie <KTaylor@invenergy.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 7:34 PM 
To: Taylor, Katie; Wilson, Jamie; McCoy, Michael; Light, Abi; Downes, Scott G (DFW) 
Subject: Schnebly Coulee Site Visit 
When: Thursday, November 30, 2023 1:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

External Email 

Looking forward to our upcoming site visit. 

Please plan to meet at 12:30pm at the Shell gas station in Kittitas: 

801 S Main St 

Kittitas, WA 98926 

United States 

Address Link-Shell, Kittitas WA

Please feel free to reach out to me on my cell anytime: 360-521-0442 

________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 293 740 723 728

Passcode: azg3hS  
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device

205114315@t.plcm.vc
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Video Conference ID: 114 601 225 7  
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)

+1 872-242-7746,,955597056#   United States, Chicago 

+81 3-4572-2261,,955597056#   Japan, 東京 (Tokyo) 

+1 437-703-4416,,955597056#   Canada, Toronto 

+52 55 8874 3076,,955597056#   Mexico, Mexico City 

+44 20 3855 5373,,955597056# United Kingdom, London 

+34 810 80 93 45,,955597056#   Spain, Madrid 

+55 11 3181-6627,,955597056#   Brazil, São Paulo 

Phone Conference ID: 955 597 056#  

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________

This electronic message and all contents contain information which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended 
to be for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copy, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received 
this electronic message in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy the original message and all copies.


